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Text Box
Electrical Transformer Outage - Tie-In for the new underground electrical to the Draughon Village Laundry Renovation.

SKINNMA
Callout
Alabama Power Transformer



 

The following 8 Emergency Phones located in West Campus Parking Lot will be down 
during the Outage:   

Band Practice Field Lot, Beech St. North, Center of Parking Lot, Impound Lot Entrance, 
Thach St./Beech St., Village Office Bus Stop, W. Thach Northside Bus Stop, W. Thach 
Southside Bus Stop. 

**Parking Lot Lighting, Security Cameras, Vehicle Charging Stations, and Telecomm 
Equipment that Powers Security will need to be taken out of service as well.** 

SKINNMA
Callout
Charging Stations



From: Dee Sneed
To: Matthew Skinner; Bruce Arnold; Scott McClure; Eric Moore; Ken Martin; Ryan Landry; Rob Engle; Kristy Cannon;

Ryan Harris; Arishna Lastinger; Leslie Perry; Patricia James; Mandy Quinn
Cc: Keith Nall
Subject: RE: 23-158 - West Parking - Alabama Power Transformer Outage Request
Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:58:50 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Campus Services approves.
 
Kind Regards,
Dee
 

Dee Sneed, MBA, CEFP
Director, Campus Services
Facilities Management
334-844-9120 office
334-734-1826 cell
 
From: Matthew Skinner <skinnma@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:54 PM
To: Bruce Arnold <gba0004@auburn.edu>; Scott McClure <mccluws@auburn.edu>; Eric Moore
<jem0028@auburn.edu>; Ken Martin <martikj@auburn.edu>; Ryan Landry <rcl0007@auburn.edu>;
Rob Engle <ENGLERC@auburn.edu>; Dee Sneed <deesneed@auburn.edu>; Kristy Cannon
<kdf0019@auburn.edu>; Ryan Harris <rch0072@auburn.edu>; Arishna Lastinger
<ann0002@auburn.edu>; Leslie Perry <lap0031@auburn.edu>; Patricia James
<pmr0015@auburn.edu>; Mandy Quinn <mnq0002@auburn.edu>
Cc: Keith Nall <nallkei@auburn.edu>
Subject: 23-158 - West Parking - Alabama Power Transformer Outage Request

 
All,
 
See attached Outage Request form for your review and approval.  This outage is to Tie-In the
new underground power to the Draughon Village Laundry Facility that we are renovating.   We
tried to schedule the outage during Spring Break to minimize the impact to campus.
 
Thanks,
 
Matt
 
Matt Skinner
Project Manager, Construction Management
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From: Patricia James
To: Matthew Skinner; Bruce Arnold; Scott McClure; Eric Moore; Ken Martin; Ryan Landry; Rob Engle; Dee Sneed;

Kristy Cannon; Ryan Harris; Arishna Lastinger; Leslie Perry; Mandy Quinn
Cc: Keith Nall
Subject: RE: 23-158 - West Parking - Alabama Power Transformer Outage Request
Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 2:45:04 PM

CLA approves, thank you.
 
From: Matthew Skinner <skinnma@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:54 PM
To: Bruce Arnold <gba0004@auburn.edu>; Scott McClure <mccluws@auburn.edu>; Eric Moore
<jem0028@auburn.edu>; Ken Martin <martikj@auburn.edu>; Ryan Landry <rcl0007@auburn.edu>;
Rob Engle <ENGLERC@auburn.edu>; Dee Sneed <deesneed@auburn.edu>; Kristy Cannon
<kdf0019@auburn.edu>; Ryan Harris <rch0072@auburn.edu>; Arishna Lastinger
<ann0002@auburn.edu>; Leslie Perry <lap0031@auburn.edu>; Patricia James
<pmr0015@auburn.edu>; Mandy Quinn <mnq0002@auburn.edu>
Cc: Keith Nall <nallkei@auburn.edu>
Subject: 23-158 - West Parking - Alabama Power Transformer Outage Request

 
All,
 
See attached Outage Request form for your review and approval.  This outage is to Tie-In the
new underground power to the Draughon Village Laundry Facility that we are renovating.   We
tried to schedule the outage during Spring Break to minimize the impact to campus.
 
Thanks,
 
Matt
 
Matt Skinner
Project Manager, Construction Management
Auburn University Facilities Management
1161 W Samford Ave, Auburn University, AL 36849
C: 334-703-3296 | skinnma@auburn.edu
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From: Mandy Quinn
To: Matthew Skinner; Bruce Arnold; Scott McClure; Eric Moore; Ken Martin; Ryan Landry; Rob Engle; Dee Sneed;

Kristy Cannon; Ryan Harris; Arishna Lastinger; Leslie Perry; Patricia James
Cc: Keith Nall
Subject: Re: 23-158 - West Parking - Alabama Power Transformer Outage Request
Date: Thursday, March 6, 2025 7:29:45 AM
Attachments: Outlook-Auburn

Outlook-Facebook.png
Outlook-Instagram.png
Outlook-Twitter.png
Outlook-YouTube.png

Campus Safety approves.

 

Mandy Quinn
Sr. Endpoint Support Analyst
Campus Safety and Security
543 West Magnolia Ave, Auburn, AL 36849
O: 334.844.2235
mnq0002@auburn.edu
auburn.edu/campussafety
Current Weather at Auburn University 

 

From: Matthew Skinner <skinnma@auburn.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:53 PM
To: Bruce Arnold <gba0004@auburn.edu>; Scott McClure <mccluws@auburn.edu>; Eric Moore
<jem0028@auburn.edu>; Ken Martin <martikj@auburn.edu>; Ryan Landry <rcl0007@auburn.edu>;
Rob Engle <ENGLERC@auburn.edu>; Dee Sneed <deesneed@auburn.edu>; Kristy Cannon
<kdf0019@auburn.edu>; Ryan Harris <rch0072@auburn.edu>; Arishna Lastinger
<ann0002@auburn.edu>; Leslie Perry <lap0031@auburn.edu>; Patricia James
<pmr0015@auburn.edu>; Mandy Quinn <mnq0002@auburn.edu>
Cc: Keith Nall <nallkei@auburn.edu>
Subject: 23-158 - West Parking - Alabama Power Transformer Outage Request
 
All,
 
See attached Outage Request form for your review and approval.  This outage is to Tie-In the
new underground power to the Draughon Village Laundry Facility that we are renovating.   We
tried to schedule the outage during Spring Break to minimize the impact to campus.
 
Thanks,
 
Matt
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From: Scott McClure
To: Arishna Lastinger; Matthew Skinner; Bruce Arnold; Eric Moore; Ken Martin; Ryan Landry; Rob Engle; Dee Sneed;

Kristy Cannon; Ryan Harris; Leslie Perry; Patricia James; Mandy Quinn
Cc: Keith Nall
Subject: RE: 23-158 - West Parking - Alabama Power Transformer Outage Request
Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 2:18:25 PM
Attachments: image002.png
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I approve
 
 
--
Best Regards,
Scott McClure, PE, CEM
Maintenance Engineer, Maintenance
Auburn University Facilities Management
mccluws@auburn.edu
Cell: 404-966-5654
 
From: Arishna Lastinger <ann0002@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 2:01 PM
To: Matthew Skinner <skinnma@auburn.edu>; Bruce Arnold <gba0004@auburn.edu>; Scott
McClure <mccluws@auburn.edu>; Eric Moore <jem0028@auburn.edu>; Ken Martin
<martikj@auburn.edu>; Ryan Landry <rcl0007@auburn.edu>; Rob Engle <ENGLERC@auburn.edu>;
Dee Sneed <deesneed@auburn.edu>; Kristy Cannon <kdf0019@auburn.edu>; Ryan Harris
<rch0072@auburn.edu>; Leslie Perry <lap0031@auburn.edu>; Patricia James
<pmr0015@auburn.edu>; Mandy Quinn <mnq0002@auburn.edu>
Cc: Keith Nall <nallkei@auburn.edu>
Subject: RE: 23-158 - West Parking - Alabama Power Transformer Outage Request

 
Approved
 

Arishna Lastinger
Director
Parking Services
330 Lem Morrison Drive
O: 334.844.4196
ann0002@auburn.edu
auburn.edu/parking

     
 
From: Matthew Skinner <skinnma@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:54 PM
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From: Bruce Arnold
To: Matthew Skinner; Scott McClure; Eric Moore; Ken Martin; Ryan Landry; Rob Engle; Dee Sneed; Kristy Cannon;

Ryan Harris; Arishna Lastinger; Leslie Perry; Patricia James; Mandy Quinn
Cc: Keith Nall
Subject: RE: 23-158 - West Parking - Alabama Power Transformer Outage Request
Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 3:22:22 PM

I approve
 
Bruce
Gary B. “Bruce” Arnold, CEFP
AU ‘83
Assistant Director, Maintenance
Facilities Management
Auburn University
Cell: 334-734-3225
Email: gba0004@auburn.edu
1161 West Samford Avenue
Auburn, AL   36849

 
From: Matthew Skinner <skinnma@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:54 PM
To: Bruce Arnold <gba0004@auburn.edu>; Scott McClure <mccluws@auburn.edu>; Eric Moore
<jem0028@auburn.edu>; Ken Martin <martikj@auburn.edu>; Ryan Landry <rcl0007@auburn.edu>;
Rob Engle <ENGLERC@auburn.edu>; Dee Sneed <deesneed@auburn.edu>; Kristy Cannon
<kdf0019@auburn.edu>; Ryan Harris <rch0072@auburn.edu>; Arishna Lastinger
<ann0002@auburn.edu>; Leslie Perry <lap0031@auburn.edu>; Patricia James
<pmr0015@auburn.edu>; Mandy Quinn <mnq0002@auburn.edu>
Cc: Keith Nall <nallkei@auburn.edu>
Subject: 23-158 - West Parking - Alabama Power Transformer Outage Request

 
All,
 
See attached Outage Request form for your review and approval.  This outage is to Tie-In the
new underground power to the Draughon Village Laundry Facility that we are renovating.   We
tried to schedule the outage during Spring Break to minimize the impact to campus.
 
Thanks,
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From: Arishna Lastinger
To: Matthew Skinner; Bruce Arnold; Scott McClure; Eric Moore; Ken Martin; Ryan Landry; Rob Engle; Dee Sneed;

Kristy Cannon; Ryan Harris; Leslie Perry; Patricia James; Mandy Quinn
Cc: Keith Nall
Subject: RE: 23-158 - West Parking - Alabama Power Transformer Outage Request
Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 2:01:08 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

Approved
 

Arishna Lastinger
Director
Parking Services
330 Lem Morrison Drive
O: 334.844.4196
ann0002@auburn.edu
auburn.edu/parking

     
 
From: Matthew Skinner <skinnma@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:54 PM
To: Bruce Arnold <gba0004@auburn.edu>; Scott McClure <mccluws@auburn.edu>; Eric Moore
<jem0028@auburn.edu>; Ken Martin <martikj@auburn.edu>; Ryan Landry <rcl0007@auburn.edu>;
Rob Engle <ENGLERC@auburn.edu>; Dee Sneed <deesneed@auburn.edu>; Kristy Cannon
<kdf0019@auburn.edu>; Ryan Harris <rch0072@auburn.edu>; Arishna Lastinger
<ann0002@auburn.edu>; Leslie Perry <lap0031@auburn.edu>; Patricia James
<pmr0015@auburn.edu>; Mandy Quinn <mnq0002@auburn.edu>
Cc: Keith Nall <nallkei@auburn.edu>
Subject: 23-158 - West Parking - Alabama Power Transformer Outage Request

 
All,
 
See attached Outage Request form for your review and approval.  This outage is to Tie-In the
new underground power to the Draughon Village Laundry Facility that we are renovating.   We
tried to schedule the outage during Spring Break to minimize the impact to campus.
 
Thanks,
 
Matt
 
Matt Skinner
Project Manager, Construction Management
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From: Ryan Landry
To: Matthew Skinner
Cc: Keith Nall
Subject: RE: 23-158 - West Parking - Alabama Power Transformer Outage Request
Date: Thursday, March 6, 2025 8:02:08 AM

U&E approves. 

I imagine you have someone from AP on the hook to help you out with this. If you need a
contact let us know.
 
-Ryan
 
From: Matthew Skinner <skinnma@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:54 PM
To: Bruce Arnold <gba0004@auburn.edu>; Scott McClure <mccluws@auburn.edu>; Eric Moore
<jem0028@auburn.edu>; Ken Martin <martikj@auburn.edu>; Ryan Landry <rcl0007@auburn.edu>;
Rob Engle <ENGLERC@auburn.edu>; Dee Sneed <deesneed@auburn.edu>; Kristy Cannon
<kdf0019@auburn.edu>; Ryan Harris <rch0072@auburn.edu>; Arishna Lastinger
<ann0002@auburn.edu>; Leslie Perry <lap0031@auburn.edu>; Patricia James
<pmr0015@auburn.edu>; Mandy Quinn <mnq0002@auburn.edu>
Cc: Keith Nall <nallkei@auburn.edu>
Subject: 23-158 - West Parking - Alabama Power Transformer Outage Request

 
All,
 
See attached Outage Request form for your review and approval.  This outage is to Tie-In the
new underground power to the Draughon Village Laundry Facility that we are renovating.   We
tried to schedule the outage during Spring Break to minimize the impact to campus.
 
Thanks,
 
Matt
 
Matt Skinner
Project Manager, Construction Management
Auburn University Facilities Management
1161 W Samford Ave, Auburn University, AL 36849
C: 334-703-3296 | skinnma@auburn.edu
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